## HOUSE COMMITTEE ON WATER

1:00 P.M. Tape 99

## **Corrected 10/18/05**

MEMBERS PRESENT:	Rep. Bob Chair Jenson, Chair	
Rep. Jerry Krummel, Vice-Chair		
Rep. Phil Barnhart		
	Rep. Alan Brown	
Rep. Billy Dalto		
Rep. Carolyn Tomei		
MEMBER EXCUSED:	Rep. Jackie Dingfelder, Vice-Chair	
STAFF PRESENT:	Sandy Thiele-Cirka, Committee Administrator	
Elizabeth Howe, Committee Assistant		
MEASURES/ISSUES HEARD:		
	HB 3104 – Work Session	
	HJM 7 – Work Session	
	SB 696 – Work Session	
	SB 731 – Work Session	

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 99, A		
002	Chair Jenson	Calls the meeting to order at 1:05 p.m. Opens a work session on HB 3104.
<u>HB 3104 –</u>	WORK SESSION	
012	Rep. Brian Boquist	House District 23. Provides background on HB 3104. Introduces the -2 amendments (EXHIBIT A).
027	Sandy Thiele-Cirka	Notes that -1 amendments were not adopted.
030	Rep. Boquist	Expresses full support of the -2 amendments.
032	Rep. Dalto	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3104-2 amendments dated 6/3/05.
034	Rep. Krummel	Questions if the -2 amendments replace the -1 amendments.
038	Chair Jenson	Relates that -1 amendments were not adopted, and the -2 amendments satisfy the bill sponsor, and the department.
		VOTE: 4-1-2
		AYE: 4 - Brown, Dalto, Krummel, Jenson
		NAY: 1 - Tomei
		EXCUSED: 2 - Barnhart, Dingfelder
039	Chair Jenson	The motion CARRIES.
047	Rep. Dalto	MOTION: Moves HB 3104 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
049	Rep. Tomei	Expresses concerns on HB 3104, and states that she will vote no currently, and possibly changing her vote on the floor.

055	Rep. Brown	Expresses support for HB 3104.
059	Rep. Krummel	Expresses support for HB 3104, and explains why his district will benefit from the bill.
071	Rep. Dalto	Expresses support for HB 3104, and comments on natural resources.
		VOTE: 4-1-2
		AYE: 4 - Brown, Dalto, Krummel, Jenson
		NAY: 1 - Tomei
		EXCUSED: 2 - Barnhart, Dingfelder
084	Chair Jenson	The motion CARRIES.
		REP. BOQUIST will lead discussion on the floor.
		(Note: See Tape 99 at line 252, page 3 of these minutes)
086	Chair Jenson	Inquires whether Rep. Barnhart would like to vote on HB 3104.
087	Rep. Barnhart	Responds that he will not vote currently.
089	Chair Jenson	Closes work session on HB 3104. Opens a work session on HJM 7.
<u>HJM 7 – V</u>	VORK SESSION	
101	Rep. Krummel	MOTION: Moves HJM 7 be sent to the floor with a BE ADOPTED recommendation.
106	Rep. Dalto	Expresses concern for number of memorials that have been passed this session. States that he will vote aye.
115	Chair Jenson	Shares concerns that memorials are time consuming.
122	Rep. Dalto	Questions the effectiveness of memorials, and whether they are costly.
129	Rep. Krummel	

		VOTE: 6-0-1	
210	Rep. Tomei	MOTION: Moves SB 731 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on State and Federal Affairs.	
190	Chair Jenson	Announces that SB 731 will be referred to State and Federal Affairs.	
<u>SB 731 – V</u>	VORK SESSION		
182	Chair Jenson	Closes work session on SB 696. Calls a recess at 1:20 p.m. Reconvenes at 1:32 p.m. Opens a work session on SB 731.	
	Staff	Written testimony of Christopher Cauble in opposition to SB 696 <b>(EXHIBIT B)</b> .	
<u>The follow</u>	The following materials submitted for the record without public testimony:		
178	Chair Jenson	States that SB 696 will not be moved.	
<u>SB 696 - V</u>	WORK SESSION		
166	Chair Jenson	Closes work session on HJM 7. Opens a work session on SB 696.	
		REP. NELSON will lead discussion on the floor.	
163	Chair Jenson	The motion CARRIES.	
		EXCUSED: 1 - Dingfelder	
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.	
		VOTE: 6-0-1	
152	Chair Jenson	States that if the proposal had no merit, it would not receive a hearing.	
		Addresses issue of memorials. Explains the benefit of taking official action to encourage Congress to pay attention to problems that exist.	

AYE:	In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
------	--

## **EXCUSED: 1 - Dingfelder**

221	Chair Jenson	The motion CARRIES.
222	Chair Jenson	Closes work session on SB 731. Relates that committee is closing, though it will reopen on Monday, June 6, 2005 and perhaps Wednesday, June 8, 2005 to hear HB 3494. Opens a work session on HB 3104.
HB 3104 – WORK SESSION		
252	Rep. Tomei	MOTION: Requests unanimous consent that the rules be SUSPENDED to allow REP. BARNHART to BE RECORDED as voting NAY on the motion to move HB 3104 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 6-0-1
		EXCUSED: 1 - Dingfelder
255	Chair Jenson	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
HB 3104	New vote count on	VOTE: 4-2-1
	нв 3104	AYE: 4 - Brown, Dalto, Krummel, Jenson
		NAY: 2 - Barnhart, Tomei
		EXCUSED: 1 - Dingfelder
	Chair Jenson	The motion CARRIES.
		REP. BOQUIST will lead discussion on the floor.
		(Note: See Tape 99 at line 84, page 2 of these minutes)
257	Chair Jenson	Closes work session on HB 3104. Adjourns the meeting at 1:38 p.m.

## **EXHIBIT SUMMARY**

- A. HB 3104, -2 amendments, Rep. Brian Boquist, 1 p
  B. SB 696, written testimony, Staff, 3 pp